EAST CENTRAL BOCES

NONVIOLENT CRISIS INTERVENTION
PROGRAM (CPI) RE-CERTIFICATION TRAINING

TO:

FROM:

WHEN:

TIME:

WHERE:

FEE:

ATTIRE:

INTENT:

REMINDER:

2.03(1)
2.03(2)
2.03(3)
2.03(4)

2.03(5)

2.03(6)

East Central BOCES District Administrators, Special Education and
BOCES Staff

JoDee Ellis and Callie McCaffrey
Certified Crisis Prevention Institute (CPI) Instructors

August 1612019 or February 7" 2020
9:00 AM. —-3:00 P.M.

East Central BOCES Training Room

$25 — This includes materials. PLEASE BRING
THIS FEE ON THE DAY OF THE TRAINING.

Wear comfortable clothes and shoes.

The intent and philosophy of CPI is to provide the best care, welfare,
safety and security at any given moment to the individuals in your charge
even in violent moments.

In an effort to meet the Colorado State Board of Education Rules for the
Administration of the Protection of Persons from Restraint Act,
specifically: R-2.03 Staff Training — “All public educational programs
shall ensure that staff utilizing restraint in schools or facilities are trained.
Training shall include:

a continuum of prevention techniques;

environmental management;

a continuum of de-escalation techniques;

nationally recognized physical management and restraint,
including, but not limited to, techniques that allow restraint in an
upright or sitting position;

methods to explain the use of restraint to the student

who is to be restrained and to the individual’s family; and
appropriate documentation and notification procedures.”

PLEASE Reqister on line at: www.ecboces.org

MJ6/7/2019


http://www.ecboces.org/

